

Referral Authorities

The referral authorities listed below are controlling certain wordings either by legislative or government-mandated referrals. Applicants may check if the words you prefer for your entity are currently listed as control words by the said authorities or agencies. There may be other referrals required by statutory or government authorities that are not listed here.

If you wish to proceed to use the control words, kindly attach the supporting documents from the referral authority below before proceeding with your name search application in MyCoID.

1. Board of Architects Malaysia / Lembaga Arkitek Malaysia (LAM)

Proposed name containing the word "ARCHITECT", "AKITEK" or "ARKITEK" and with certified architect.

<http://lam.gov.my/>

2. Board of Engineers Malaysia / Lembaga Jurutera Malaysia (LJM)

Proposed name containing the word "Engineer" or "Jurutera" and with certified engineer.

<http://bem.org.my/>

3. Board of Valuers, Appraisers, And Estate Agents Malaysia / Lembaga Penilai & Pentaksir, Ejen Hartanah Malaysia (LPPEH)

Proposed name containing the words "Juru Ukur", "Jurukur", "Penilai", "Pentaksir", "Surveyor", "Ahli Ekonomi Tanah", "Perunding Harta", "Pengurus Harta", "Estate Agent" or "Property Agent".

<https://lppeh.gov.my/>

4. Central Bank Of Malaysia / Bank Negara Malaysia (BNM)

Proposed name and activities containing the words "BNM", "Money Broker", "Money Changer", "Money Exchange", "Pengurup Wang", "Peniaga Mata Wang Asing", "Takaful", "Tukaran Mata Wang", "Tukaran Mata Wang Asing", "Bureau De Change", "Exchange", "Bank", "Finance", "Merchant Bank", "Insurance", "Assurance", "Foreign Exchange", "Foreign Exchange Broker", "Currency Exchange", "Forex", "Forex Exchange", "Insurer", "Assurer", "Deposit Taking", "Loss Adjuster", "Remittance", or "Building Credit Development Finance".

<https://www.bnm.gov.my/>

5. Civil Aviation Authority of Malaysia / Pihak Berkuasa Penerbangan Awam Malaysia (CAAM)

Proposed name containing Air-related word or acronym such as "Aerospace", "Air", "Airspace", "Aviation", "Airline", "Airways", "Aircraft", "Airport", "Aero" or "Aviator".

<https://www.caam.gov.my/>

6. Department of Islamic Development Malaysia / Jabatan Kemajuan Islam Malaysia (JAKIM)

Proposed name and activities containing the word "Amil", "Baitumal", "Crypto", "Faraid", "Halal", "Islam", "Madinah", "Masjid", "Mustaqim", "Mukjizah", "Wasiat", or "Ehram".

<https://www.islam.gov.my/>

7. Institute Integrity of Malaysia / Institut Integriti Malaysia (IIM)

Proposed name containing the word "Integriti", "Intergriti", "Integrity" or "Intergrity".

<https://integriti.my/>

8. Institute of Islamic Understanding Malaysia / Institut Kefahaman Islam Malaysia (IKIM)

Proposed name containing the word "IKIM", "IKIM FM" or "IKIMFM".

<https://www.ikim.gov.my/>

9. Iskandar Regional Development Authority (IRDA)

Proposed name containing the word "IRDA".

<https://www.irda.com.my/>

10. Malaysia Digital Economy Corporation (MDEC)

The application of name that contains words controlled by MDEC such as "Ciber", "Cyber", "MSC", "Multimedia Super Corridor", "Cyberjaya", "Digital Malaysia", "Saiber", "Siber", or "Syber".

<https://mdec.my/>

11. Malaysian Institute of Accountants (MIA)

Proposed name and activities containing "Accountant", "Accounting", "Auditor", "Public Accountant", "Tax", "Tax Advisor", "Tax Consultant", "Taxation", "Akauntan", "Cukai", "Perakaunan", "Percukaian", or "Perunding Cukai".

<https://www.mia.org.my/>

12. Malaysia Rail Link (MRL)

Proposed name containing the word "ECRL".

<https://www.mrl.com.my>

13. Malaysian Investment Development Authority (MIDA)

Proposed name containing the word "MIDA".

<https://www.mida.gov.my/>

14. Ministry of Education / Kementerian Pelajaran Malaysia (KPM)

Proposed name containing the word "School" or "Sekolah".

<https://www.moe.gov.my/>

15. Ministry of Foreign Affairs Malaysia - Asean-Malaysia National Secretariat (AMNS)

Proposed names containing the word "Association of Southeast Asian Nations" or "ASEAN".

<https://asean.org/about-us/asean-name/>

16. Ministry of Housing And Local Government / Kementerian Perumahan Dan Kerajaan Tempatan (KPKT)

Proposed name and activities containing the words "Pajak Gadai", "Pemberi Pinjam Wang", "Peminjam Wang", "Kredit", "Credit", "Money Lender" or any other similar terms.

<https://www.kpkt.gov.my/>

17. Ministry of Higher Education / Kementerian Pengajian Tinggi (KPT)

Proposed names containing the word "College", "Institute", "University", "Kolej", "Institut", or "Universiti".

<https://www.mohe.gov.my>

18. Ministry of Health of Malaysia / Kementerian Kesihatan Malaysia (KKM)

Proposed name or activities containing the words "Hospital", "Medical Clinic/Centre", "Dental", "Pharmacy", "Optometris", "Alternative Medical" or any related terms. Applicant to obtain approval from KKM.

<https://www.moh.gov.my/>

Perubatan Tradisional dan Komplementari (PT&K):

<https://tcm.moh.gov.my/>

19. Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture / Kementerian Pelancongan Dan Kebudayaan Malaysia (MOTAC)

The application of name that contains words controlled by MOTAC such as "Butik Hotel", "(MM2H)", "Home Stay", or "Homestay".

<https://www.motac.gov.my/>

20. Prime Minister's Department of Malaysia (JPM)

Proposed name containing the word "Dinar" or "Jalur Gemilang".

<https://www.jpm.gov.my/>

21. Securities Commission Malaysia / Suruhanjaya Sekuriti Malaysia (SC)

Proposed name containing the words "Securities Trading Market", "Future Broker", "Future Trading Adviser", "Futures Exchange", "Stock Market", "Stock Exchange", "Derivatives Exchange", "Derivatives Market", or "Derivatives Trading Market".

Additionally, any name, title or description implying or tending to create the belief that such person is a participating organization or an affiliate of a participating organization or such person is an exchange holding, stock exchange or derivatives exchange or that such person is licensed to carry on a business or performs any function in relation to any regulated activity as specified in Schedule 2 of the Capital Markets and Services Act 2007.

<https://www.sc.com.my/>